

Dennis L. Higgins BSN, RN.

9887 Ketner Rd. Wynnewood Ok. 73098

405-207-6962, dgdecoy52@Yahoo.com

Registered & Commercial Kiko producer

My wife Darla and I have been raising children and goats for many years, we bought our first Kiko does in 2010 and have slowly built our herd. Like many others we started with another breed and after several years of bottle babies, trimming hooves and sick goats were led to the Kiko breed and we haven't looked back. Our goal is to provide the highest quality Kiko breeding stock; registered and commercial.

My goal is to assist the AKGA to continue its history of excellence and see it adapt to meet future challenges. I retired from the Army Reserves in 2015 at the rank of Major, I served 20 plus years both active duty and reserves where emphasis was on team building. Additionally, I recently retired from Tinker Air Force Base where I worked as a Registered Nurse from 1997 to 2016. I served in several management roles where I supervised nursing activities for one of the largest outpatient clinics in the Air Force. I believe my team building skills both as leader and follower would be an asset to helping the AKGA meet future goals.

Education

BSN, East Central University, Ada Ok. May 1988

Professional Experience

Registered Nurse Tinker AFB. 1997 to 2016. Retired from government service Jan. 2016

Army Reserves 2005 to 2015, Retired as Major

Active Duty Air Force, 1988 to 1997

Active Duty Army, 1973 to 1976